FILED 6/28/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 07033-2021
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 25, 2021

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk m‘\

FROM: Curtis M. Mouring, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Fivahce

RE: Petition for evaluation of Hurricane Dorian storm costs, by Florida Power & Light
Company.

On May 25, 2021, Order No. PSC-2021-0188-S-EI, was issued in this docket, which approved a
joint settlement agreement between FPL and OPC that resolved all issues in this docket. The
deadline for an affected party to file a motion for reconsideration expired on June 9, 2021, and
the deadline to request judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court expired on June 24, 2021.
There are no other pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commission. Therefore, this
docket may be administratively closed.





